Ramendra Singh

From: Sandeep Salian <sandeep.salian@blueseacatering.com>
Sent: 12 August 2024 12:48

To: Ramendra Singh; Operations Banquet

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: Re: PR model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00224

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please Go head

Thanks & Regards,
Sandeep Salian
9819833667.

Get OQutlook for Android

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 10:51:55 AM

To: Sandeep Salian <sandeep.salian@blueseacatering.com>; Operations Banquet <operations.banquet@blueseacatering.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: PR model confirmation KAPCO-2425-00224

Dear Sandeep & Azhar,

We have received below PR KAPCO-2425-00224 in this PR 3 Line Items mention
1. ELECTROLUX DEEP FREEZER VERTICAL FOR BAR. On behalf of this we have finalise below model

Blue star hardtop freezer modle:CF3-500MEW Size 1647*678*857



Blue Star CF3-500MEW Deep &

2. 6 DOOR REFRIDGERATOR VERTICAL On behalf of this we have finalise below model



FeatuFeatures [

.| Pre-coated metallic inner and \i | --?..._____I
.| outer cabinet for durability e \\/

ad

and enhanced cooling

Tropicalised for harsh
Indian weather conditions

«

Self-closing doors

@% Castor wheels
for easy movement

Locks in all models

o
_4._%‘_ Adjustable shelves

Corrosion-free aluminium
door frame

[} LED lighting e? Eco-friendly
for better visibility ©| refrigerant (R134a)

Technical Specification

Description L SCIATS SCS00F SCES0F SCIW000F
Groms Capacity L 85 a8 448 535 87
Temperature sZTCho+DT +ITChe+I0T «ZCho+10C +ZCT o «10C «ICho+)0TC
Power Sueply Z2ON /S0HTPh Z20N/S0HL TP Z20N//SOH 1Ph 220V/S0HL Ph Z20N/S0H/Ph
Refrigerant Rilda Ri34&a Rilda R134&s Ri3da

Na of Doors Nos 1 1 1 1 2
Provision for Locking Avmdable Brailabie Avalable Rvzitable Mvniable
Overal Dimensons linduding mm STEE8Ex ML STEBEENTM STENEBEx2065 TI8xEBE 063 025782030
hinge, castor etc)

Nt Weight L] n 1) 86 2] m

N of Shehves Nos Wire /4 Wire /S Wire /5 Wire /5 Wire 10




3.4 TAP FOUNTAIN MACHINE FOR BAR: As sugested by sandeep sir, kindly disscuss with Opex team for the same

Kindly confirm the same as per above modle is ok

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



